
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 
 

 Project Number 89005536 
 
 Project Title Rehabilitation of Bridge S096B11048, Roadway Widening 

and Intersection Improvements at Blue Parkway and Eastwood Trafficway 
- Fed Nos BRM-3301 (470) and STP-3301 (457) - Bid No. 2 

  
 County Jackson 

 
 
ISSUE DATE: April 7, 2015  
 
Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for 
which Bids are to be received on Tuesday, April 14, 2015, are amended as follows: 
 
Information to Bidders The following is provided to Bidders for information only: 
 

1. Attached is copy of attendance, notes and agenda. 
 

NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and 
date, where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410. 
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Project: Rehabilitation of Bridge SO96B11 048, Roadway Widening and Intersection 
Improvements at Blue Parkway and Eastwood Trafficway    
 
City Project Number: 89005536 
 
Federal Project Numbers: BRM-3301(470) and STP-3301(457) 
 
Subject: Pre-Bid Meeting Notes Dated April 3,2015 
 
1.   The amount of calendar days - 500 calendar days to completion. No 
substantial. 
 
2.   Is there asphalt indexing? There is not asphalt indexing for this 
project 
 
3.   What is the bid item for the rip-rap for the RCB? Does the quantity 
Cover  the amount required?  Bid item #47 and rechecked the rip rap quantity this morning and Item 47, 
"Rock Blanket w/ Filter Fabric" covers this work.  The quantity of 1,320 s.y. 
 
4.     In regards to the earthwork for this site.  Is the all the 
unclassified excavation being wasted off-site and material imported for the 
fills (contractor furnished 7,752 CY = compacted embankment 7,752 CY)? Based 
on the geotech report and the limited depth of fill that is being placed, we 
believe that most of the excavated material will not be suitable for reuse 
and have therefore included a quantity for imported material.  In the event 
that suitable material is encountered during excavation it will be used and 
the imported quantity reduce accordingly. The amount shown is raw number. 
 
5.     When is the potential bid date? Estimated 8-10 weeks after bid 
Opening( Pending bid amounts and funding procedures) 
 
 

 

Public Works Department 
 
Capital Projects Division 
18th Floor, City Hall 
414 East 12th Street       Office:  (816) 513-2720 
Kansas City, Missouri  64106      Fax:      (816) 513-2523  
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